27th October 1926

Dear Mr* Long,

1 enclose proofs of the Journal arranged
In order for the printer to page* together with list of
contents and index to be set In type* The p*ged proof
should be accompanied by pulls of the blocks* with the
appropriate legends set in type.

Including index* the patter appears to
run to about 50 pages, though it is difficult to tell
with any certainty as the proofs have had to be
re-arranged so much. By Judicious spacing* the printer
can doubtless spread the matter out somewhat and so
avoid leaving a double blank page at the end.

Yours very sincerely*

A* w. Long* Bsg**
Mal leson Road*

MOWBRAY .



